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3w) dnnnynipnlb hp pwqiwnwpjwb
wwwninipjwl pGpwgpntd YGpwnb) £ drwyny-
ph pwqiwplnyp L dGéwpwGwy Ynpnnhbp:
Npwbg hhiObwlwb dwup qunGynid £ huyGph
wwwniwywb phoppwbh’™ Iwjwuwnwbh wnw-
pwépnLy:;

Unwohl wpfuwphwdwpwnh plpwgpnid’
1915 p., Gphwpnipptiph Ywrwywnnip)nilp
Gwhu quypwé hwyywywb 6 GwhwGqltpp
(dw, Pwnby, Ywphb, vwpptipn, UGpwuwnh-
w, Shqpwlwytpw) pnippwywb whwnnipjwl
Juwqund widpwagpbint Gywwmwyny nno Gpy-
pwiwuntd huwwn pGweGeonid £ pGhyGLnha,
www 1920 p. hnywnbdipbphG hwpdwyyned
1918 p.-hg whlywfunipjnth dtinp pbpwdé Iw-
JwunwOh Iwbpwwbunnpjwl ypw L OJw-
anud Gnpwlywhu Gpyph wpldwnywb 2powl-
GGpp, dwulwydnpwwbu Ywpuh dwpqp L
GnyOpuy oudwljwl wGwnipjwl quypntu-
Gtph pwpdpwybwnncd Gpplk pnpptiph dtinpp
spGywdé Unipdwinih quywnn:

Oquyt|ny Iwjwuwnwbh hwdwp uwnbiné-
qwé pwnwpwlwl Swlp YwgnipjnilGhg
hwlpwwtwnipjwb hyntuhuwihb L wpbbywa
npny 2nowlGtp £ qudpnid GG pnipptipnhG
nwlwygwd Ypwunmwbh ne Unpptipwap:

Ujuwhuny, 1920 p. Gnjtdptphg funphp-
nwjlwgwé Iwjwuwnwbp L 1991 p. 6lGniln
wnwé OGpw hpwywhwonpn GGpYwihu Jw-
JwunwOh Iwbpwwbwnep)ntGl hp uwhdwa-
GGpnud GGpwnnud £ hwyng hwypGGhph 2npo
1/10-pn dwup dhwyl, huy dOwgwép quyp-
qwé L prOwygywé £ dlned hwplwb wGwnne-
pjnLbbtiph:

b hGwnlbwlp wju wdikbh™ hwjjuwywb
wwuwndwlwb hnwpdwbbbph dGéwanyyh
dwiul £ hGplwptpwpwp qunGynid £ GEplYw-
Jhu Swjwuwnwbh Iwbpwwbnnpjwb uwh-
dwbGGphg nnipu:

UGgwé 8-9 nmwulwyijwybtph pGpwgpnti
(1920 p.-hg h dtp) Iwjwuwnwbh hwplw
wtwnipjnLGbGtpp  (@nipphw, Unppbtiowd,

THE CONDITION OF
ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN
WESTERN ARMENIA

SINCE 1915

In the course of their centuries-old history, the
Armenians have built and created a wide variety
of cultural monuments most of which are situated
in the territory of Armenia, the historical cradle of
the Armenian nation.

During World War I, in 1915, the Young Turks
carried out the total extermination of the native
population of the 6 Armenian provinces—Van,
Baghesh, Kharberd, Sebastia
Tigranakert—that remained usurped by Turkey so

Karin, and
that their annexation to the Turkish state would
become complete and indisputable. Later, in
October 1920, the Turks attacked the Republic of
Armenia, which had proclaimed independence in
1918, and occupied the western parts of the coun-
try, particularly the region of Kars and even the
district of Surmalu that had never fallen into the
hands of Turkish invaders even when they were at
the height of their conquests.

Taking advantage of the grave situation in
which Armenia had found itself, Georgia and
Azerbaijan, which acted in alliance with Turkey,
annexed some of the northern and eastern parts of
the Armenian republic.

Due to these circumstances, Soviet Armenia,
which came into being in November 1920, and its
assignee, the present-day Republic of Armenia,
whose foundation dates back to 1991, received
only about the 1/10th part of the Armenian
Homeland, whereas the rest of its territory
remains annexed by the neighbouring states.

In the aftermath of all this, the vast majority
of Armenian historical monuments are located
outside the borders of the present-day Republic of
Armenia.

During the past 8 to 9 decades—since 1920—
the states adjacent to Armenia, namely Turkey,
Azerbaijan, Georgia and Iran, have not been
unanimous in their approaches to the preservation
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dpwuwnwb, Ppwb) hwjuwywb ywndwlwh
hnLpwpdwGObph wwhwwlnipjwl hwpgnid
npulinnpt| GG twpptp dnnbgnudlGbp: Puguw-
nnipjwip bpwGh® Iwjwuwnwbh Iwbpwwb-
innipjwl gjneu tipbp hwplwGGph nwpwép-
GGpnud hwyywywb wywundwywb hnownp-
Awbbtpp ny dhwyb GGpwlw 60 Gnb wwh-
wwbnipjwb, wylk 6pwgnpywé L Shinndbw-
ynp nsbswgytby Ga:

NuntiGwuphpbiing wGgwé dh pwbh wnwu-
Gwijwybbph pbpwgpnid UpLdnjwl Iwjwu-
tnwlnd qunbGynn ywwnidwlwb hnwpéwi-
GGphG JGpwpbpnn wnyjubbpp” dhwbqu-
Uwjl wybbpl £, np ginwuwwlnipjwb dhon-
gny UpLdwnjwl Swjwuwmwbp pGhyGtphg
wuwnpwbinig htwnn pnippwywl  hofuwbne-
pjntGGtpp 1646 GG pOhyGphg wywlnywé
Gynepwiuib dowynyph hnepwpdwGObnb wo-
htGwnwgltnL qnpéhG, pwGh np Gpwlg wwnp-
anitawy dunwyGnipjwip hwyywywb hnepwp-
AwbGEpp nhunwpyyned GG npwbiu nupuugywé
L dfunwé wwuwndwywb hpwywbnigynitlp
dwwnlnn wbynibs, uvwyw)b swihwquwbg fun-
unth yywbtp:

Uuwhuny, hwqwpwijwybtph plbpwg-
pntd untinédywdé L hpwywip hwdwdwpnyw-
JhG pwnwpwyppnipjwb whpwlwnbh wpdtip
hwiawpynn hwjywywb ywwndwlwb pwgiw-
hwqwp hnopwpdwhObp pnippwywlb hpfuw-
GnipyntGGEpp dnjwqupnipjwdp 9Ge9yLghl
hnnh Gptuhg: Gpunyp, nph gnpénnnipntG-
GGpp Ywlpuwdnwéywé Yepwb ne dwdw GG-
pp hwuwnwwnnid GO0 pnippwlwl junwyw-
pnipjwl hpwagnpéwé tintinlp Gwl hwy dw-
ynyph hwlnbw:

Swwnywbwlywb £, np gwpnwpwnpnipjwb
wnwolwihb phpwfu thG pGupynid hwwnlyw-
wbu wjb hnipwpdwbbtpp, npnGp hpkiGg gn-
Jjnipjwip wnwyb guynniG thG dwwnGw-
Gonud pOGhyaGph GGpYywynegynLap pbynig tip-
ptubh hpbhg wywwnidwlywb hwypGlhpnd: Uju
wwwndwnny wnwolbwhbppnptb ngbswgyntd
GO hwy dwynyph pphunnGGwlwb Gpuinh
pwnywgnighs dwu Jwaqunn JwOpbpl no G-
ytntghGtpp, pwgiwhwqwp wpdwlwqghp
nwwwlwpwntipny L fuwgpwnptipny hw-
pneun hwjwywb qbpbGgiwGngltpp: UhGs-
ntn hwjywywb Jwdanippbbtiphg nu wnpjnip-

of Armenian historical heritage. With the excep-
tion of Iran, the other three neighbours of the
Republic of Armenia have not ever concerned
themselves with the preservation of Armenian
historical monuments; moreover, Armenian mon-
uments have been constantly undergoing deliber-
ate demolition in these countries.

Research into the condition of historical mon-
uments in Western Armenia makes it evident that
since the genocide of its native population, the
Turkish authorities have been busy destroying the
monuments of culture comprising their heritage.
By doing so, they want to get rid of Armenian
monuments which expose historical reality—that
historical reality which Turkey has been denying
for about a century now—as mute but very elo-
quent witnesses to history.

In their frenzy of annihilating everything
Armenian, the Turkish authorities have already
totally wiped out thousands of centuries-old
Armenian historical monuments that are justly
considered as forming an inseparable part of
human civilization. The extent of the premeditat-
ed atrocities perpetrated against Armenian monu-
ments, and the fact that they are always carefully
planned by the Turkish Government prove that
they are carrying on the genocide of the
Armenian nation, this time targeting their cultur-
al heritage.

It is remarkable to note that the acts of bar-
barity are primarily committed against those mon-
uments which unfalteringly attest to the former
existence of the natives of Western Armenia in
their historical homeland. For this reason, the
wave of demolition is first of all directed against
churches, monasteries and cemeteries abounding
in tombstones and cross-stones with thousands of
Armenian-language epitaphs and inscriptions (all
these forming part of Armenian cultural heritage
of Christian era). As for other Armenian monu-
ments, such as bridges, springs, houses or public
buildings, these are mostly stripped of their
Armenian-language construction inscriptions, for
without them, their appropriation becomes easier
and permissible.
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GGpphg, pOwybih Ywd hwuwpwlywywb Yw-
nnijgbtphg wbhGunwgynid GO qpfuwynpw-
wtiu hwytptb 2hwpwpwlywb wpdwlwagpnt-
pjnLbbtpp, pwbh np wyn YGpw hGwpwynp L
pnijjwwnpbih £ Gywwnynid npwbg whwagnp-
6nLdl nu jnLpwignedp:

1928 p.-hg UpLdwnjwl Iwjwuwnwbnid
qubgwéwpwp waywbwihnfunipjwb Ga G-
pwpyynd Gwbl plwywywyptph b wfuwn-
hwaopwlwb pohYy hwhuwlwb nbGnubnlGGt-
np:

1940-60-wlywb pywywGabphbt hwjyw-
Ywb hnrpwpdwbGbnpb UpLdwnjwb Iwjwunw-
Gnud ngbswgdnid 60 Gwl Gpyph ghGnidh
Unnihg: Mpwhghg 2wwnbpp, ghGwywndnt-
pyntbGhEph dwdwlwy hppl phpwiu, ww)pbg-
gty GG, huy uppwunw) pwnbpl oquwgnné-
y&Gp npwtiu 2hGwlynip wybh hwdwfu gnpw-
Gngltph Ywnnigiwl dwiwlwly: UhGsnbn
Ywlgnih dO0wgwélbpp gwydd dwnwynid GG
npwbiu qnd, ywhbuwn, GneyGhuy pwGun, npnp
ntwptpnid £ yGpwéyned GG dqyhph Ywd k|
hwjinwpwpynid «ubontyjwl swpnwpwwb-
wnnipjwb» GancGbn:

Swjywywb  GutntGghGtGph  wybpnudp
pnippwlwl  h2fuwlGnipyniGGbpp hwdwfu
wwwndwnwpwbnwd G0 wju gnunnid ntinh ni-
Gbgnn Gpypwpwndtpny: UwlwylG hGswt u
GO wyn Gpypwowpdtpb pGunpnepintd Juwnw-
pnd dhLGnylb dwdwlwy swybptiny ubp-
ontyjwb ng dh hnrpwpdwd...

Swphbbp wpnibwy pnippwywl [pw-
inyjwiheongltipp | nipbip GG wwpwénld, phb
hpp hwpniuwn hwytpp Gwfupwb Gpyphg «ht-
nwlwip» hpthg nuyhGtpp pwpgnt| GG wyh
pwntiph wwy, npnGg ypw wnlw Ga «wbhw-
JwuwnGtph» qpnipjncbltp, fuwsh pwbnwy b
wy G: Nuyph quGbint dwpiwony wnwpywd
UpLdnwhwjwunwbh hwjwpwth phwyw-
Jwjptipp qpwntignwé pnipp L pnipn pGwy-
snipyntll0 wOnwnpned pwlntp L wwywyhb
pwlnnud £ wyb watbp, hGsp hwyywywbne-
pJnth £ hnpnud:

3NFLEUYO-h indjw GEph hwiwdw)b 1915
p.-hg htitnn Ywbgntb dGwgwé 913 phGnepntl-
Gtiphg 1974 p. npnipjwip 464-p huwwn wo-
htuinwgyt| tp, 252-p° Ytpwédb| thjwunwybt-
nh, huy 197-p JtpwlwGqbdwh [npe Yuphp

Since 1928 the original Armenian toponyms
and geographical names of Western Armenia have
been renamed into Turkish ones.

Between the 1940s and ‘60s, the Armenian
monuments of Western Armenia were also
destroyed by the armed forces of Turkey. Most of
them were exploded while being used as targets
for shooting exercises, their finely-dressed stones
being used as building material oftener in the con-
struction of barracks. The Armenian monuments
that are still preserved standing serve as cattle-
sheds, storehouses and even prisons. In some
cases, they are turned into mosques, or are
declared as specimens of “Seljuk architecture.”

The Turkish powers often explain the destruc-
tion of Armenian monuments by earthquakes, but
how do the earthquakes select between Armenian
and Seljuk monuments without ever damaging
any of the latter...?

Over many years, Turkish mass media have
been making allegations that on their “leaving”
the country, the wealthy Armenians hid their gold
beneath stones bearing inscriptions, cross reliefs
or other ornamental elements left by “infidels.”
Carried away with their crazy search for gold, the
Turks and Kurds who live in the formerly
Armenian-inhabited villages of Western Armenia
have been incessantly digging out and destroying
everything indicative of Armenian origin.

According to the information provided by
UNESCO, as of 1974, out of the 913 monuments
that had remained standing since 1915, 464 were
totally levelled with the ground; 252 were reduced
to ruins, and 197 were in bad need of restoration.
Despite the law on the preservation and restoration
of historical monuments adopted in Turkey, no
monument was restored in this country up to the
late 1990s. In recent years, the Turkish authorities
have been implementing a policy of appropriating
Armenian monuments by means of altering their
features. They have restored Tigran Honents
Church of Ani, as well as the emblem, the residen-
tial quarters and shopping area of this city site
together with Arakelots (Apostles’) Church in Kars
and Sourb Khach (Holy Cross) Monastery on
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nLGbp: Swywnwy Bnipphwintd pGnnlGywé
wwwidwywb hnwpdwlbbph ywhwwbne-
pjwl nu yGpwywbqbiwb optlph qninipjul’
uhOsl 1990-wywl pywlywlatph Jbpotinp ng
dh hnopwpdwh sh JGpwywbqbyt: dbpohG
wnwnhbbpht wyth Gehquihnfudwb L jnipwg-
dwbO 6pwaghp hpwywlwgbting h2fuwbne-
pjntGGGpp uyubp GG UGhnud Shqpwb 3nGtGg
Glytintgnt, ghGwGywbh, wwphuwltph, pOw-
yGh pwnwiwubph L wnlinpwywb 2wpptiph,
LUwpuh Unwpbing Gytintgnt, Unpwdiwph Up.
fuws Jwlph yGpwywaqbiwb wfuwwnwbplt-
np: PYwpydwéhbiph awnppenid JtnpghGu dhwy
npwlwl pwgwrenipyntlGh £ 2Gnphhy dwulw-
ghnwywl pwpbfuhnd JbpwhuynnnipyntGh
hpwywlwgpwdé Swpunwpwwbinn Qwpwnhw
UhpnwGonnt:

W0 pwlwdlhg, np gbnwuwwGnipjncGh
tpOhywywb Ywd YpnGwywhb fudph ng dhwyb
Phahywlwb, wyl Gpw dawyniph nsbsw-
gntib £, hbwnbnud £, np hwytiph GHwndwdp
hpwywlwgywé gtinwuwwlnipyniGp pnip-
pwlwb h2fuwlnipniGGtpp qnpéwnntp GG
Gwl 1915 p.-hg htwnn L, puwn Enepjw, w-
pnLGwynid GG gnpéwnpb] gwjdy: Whgwop,
npp Shwlqwiwyl wlhwphp L nwunwwwn-
nbiLh £ dhowgquwjhl YwqgiwytipwnipjntGat-
nh, hGswbu Gwl 3NFLEUUO-h, huNUNU-h
wlnwd L Gypnwwywb pGunwbhph dwu Yug-
aGnis hwdwylnn wbwnnipjwb hwdwn:

dwiwbwywyhg @nLpphwynid ginwuwjw-
Gnipjwl dfunnuip nwndb) £ wtunwywb pw-
nwpwywbnipjnil: Wn Guwuwwyny uwnbiné-
qwé L ywnwywnnipyntbhg hwwnney hnwbw-
dnpdnn YwqdwybpwnipniGltipp qpwnyned
GO hwy dnnndpnh wwwinignilp futinwp)nt-
nnn pwqiwphy qnpbiph pwqiwibgnt hpw-
tnwpwynipjwdp, nwpwdéiwdp b pwnpngsnt-
pJwip:

Uuwhuny, hwy dwynyph GUwndwdp
hpwagnpéwé L nwywyhb gnpéwnpnipjwb
0t qubynn tnbtnGp hGnwwbnnud L Gpyne
qlfuwynp Gwywuwnwly Gwfu wwwgnigbl, np
UpLdunmjwl Swjwuwnwbp Gppbp hwjtph
pGoppw(p sh tinbi|, L Gpypnpn” Pnipphwynid
hwjtiph ginwuwwGnipjntb wnbinh sh nLbtigh:

Aghtamar Island. The last of the monuments men-
tioned comprises the only positive exception, for it
was restored properly thanks to the conscientious
attitude of the architect who supervised the process
of work with a careful professional approach—
Zakaria Mildanoghli.

Genocide means not only the physical extermi-
nation of a given ethnic or religious group, but also
that of its culture; therefore, the genocide of
Armenians did not come to an end in 1915. The
Turkish authorities are still carrying it on—a
demeanour that is absolutely impermissible for a
state holding membership of such international
organisations as UNESCO and ICOMOS, and
striving for admittance into the European family.

In modern Turkey, the denial of the genocide
of Armenians has grown into a state policy.
Different organisations, set up for this particular
purpose and enjoying the Government’s special
support, are actively engaged in carrying out anti-
Armenian propaganda by publishing and spread-
ing a great number of multi-language books ger-
rymandering the history of the Armenian nation.

The ongoing genocide against Armenian cul-
ture has two main goals: to prove that Western
Armenia has never been the historical cradle of
the Armenian nation, and that no genocide was
perpetrated against the Armenians in Turkey.
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stunpe. Up. Gppnpnnipynch Gltintigne (6 nwp) wnbupp hjntuhu-wpbdninphg, hwpwy-wpldninphg, hwpwy-wplbphg L hwnywds-
Gtp (Lneu.” 1900-wywG pp.)

TEKOR. Sourb Yerrordutiun (Holy Trinity) Church (5th cent.) from the north-west, south-west and south-east; partial views of the
church (photos 1900s)
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stunpe. Up. Gppnpnnepynil Gytinkigne dGwgnpnGtph pGnhwlnep nbupp 1976 p. ((ntu.” 2. Pnith) L 2000 p. (1ntu.” Uwddbp Ywpw-
wbitnjwh)

TEKOR. The ruins of Sourb Yerrordutiun (Holy Trinity) Church as of 1976 (photo by J. Boll) and 2000 (photos by Samvel Karapetian)
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PUQGUUUL. Pwgnplwlnh Up. Indhwhbn Gltinkgne (613-619 pp.) pGnhwlnip wbupp hwpwdhg b hwndwébbp (ntu.” Indubith
Opptint, 1911-1912 pp.)

BAGAVAN. A general view of St. Hovhan Church (613 to 619) of Bagrevand from the south; partial views of the monument (pho-
tos by Hovsep Orbeli, 1911 to 1912)
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PUQUYUL. Pwgnlwlnh Up. Indhwhne Gytintignt tntinp 1940-wlwh pp. UtipptinhG hhiGwhwwnwy pwlnnudhg htinn: Lwntiph th dwub
gnpéwaéyti E Jwlph onipg gnjuugwd Swipbytip gynenned pGuunpwbbn Ywenegbihu, huy d6é dwup thnfuwnpydty £ Unpp pwnwp L
oquwgnpéyti] inbinh® 1950 p. Ywnrnigywé g fuwynp dqyhph unnphl zwnpgwépntd ((ntu.” Uwdyt] Ywpwwtiuywhh, 2000, 2008 pp.)

BAGAVAN. The site of St. Hovhan Church (613 to 619) of Bagrevand after its complete annihilation in the late 1940s. Part of its stones
were used in the construction of houses in Tashevler Village that was founded around the monastery, but most of them were trans-
ported to Agrl, where they were laid in the lower stonework of the principal mosque (1950) of the town of (photos by Samvel
Karapetian, 2000, 2008)
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urgbhlU. bwpnnhytb Lytintignt (& nwp) wnbupp hwpwyhg, hyjntuhu-wpbdninphg, hwpwy-wpbdninphg, wpbdnwnphg b hyntuhu-
wplbpgwh npdGwaingph funjwybbipp (tnwu.” 1900-wywb pp.)

ARGINA. The cathedral (10th cent.) from the south, north-west, south-west and west; the built-in-wall capitals of the north-eastern
wall pylon of the cathedral (photos 1900s)
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urqbuU. Ywpnnhyt Gytintignt (& nwn) dGwgnpnltipp 1940-1950-wywl pp. hpwlwlwgywé wwjptigniihg L uppwwnw) pwnbinh
Jjnipwgniihg hbunn (pnu.” Uwddbp Ywpwwbuywbh, 2005 p.)

ARGINA. The remnants of the cathedral (10th cent.) after its explosion between the 1940s and 1950s and the appropriation of its
finely-dressed stones (photos by Samvel Karapetian, 2005)
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GrU2quUYNMrU (GhPUYUYUL). Up. Oplhs thtintignt (0 nwn) wnbupp hwpwyhg, hwpwy-wpbdninphg, hwpwy-wplbphg, hjntuhu-wpldnin-
phg, hwuinduwé tytintignt hjnuhuwyhG wwinh wegly, hwpwyuwhG dwywunh wpbbpwb npdGuifunnzh wuwyp, Gnyb swywwnh YahinpnGhg

pwgywé [ntuwdnuinGepp L ntuwdnuinh wuwly hwpwydwihG dnwnph JbnphG dwfu willynlGned (pnu.” 1900-1910-wiyw pp.)
YERAZGAVORS (SHIRAKAVAN). Sourb Prkich (Holy Saviour) Church (9th cent.) from the south, south-west, south-east and north-west; a par-
tial view of the area in front of the northern wall of the church; the crown of the eastern niche of its southern facade; the windows opening from

the central part of the same facade, and a window crown at the upper left comer of the southern entrance of the church (photos 1900s to 1910s)
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bnuaquqnnu (Ghl"llhl.l!lllb) Up Onpyhs butqbgm (G nwn) Li[]ujgnnn[]bm] 1950-1960-wywh pp. Uuu.nujnqujé u;ujjphgmd[]bnhg L
wybipniiGbiphg htivnn ((nwu.” Uwidygb]p bwpwwtingwGh, 2006 p.)

YERAZGAVORS (SHIRAKAVAN). The remnants of Sourb Prkich (Holy Saviour) Church (9th cent.) after the acts of explosion and destruc-
tion carried out between the 1950s and 1960s (photos by Samvel Karapetian, 2006)
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JuuLhatn. Up. Pwpnninhdtinu wnwpjw| qwhph (@-dt nn.) tnbupp hwpwy-wpldniinphg ((ntu.” 1917 p.), hwindwébtn wpldnjwb
dwlwwnhg ((nLu.” dwpun. Pwhdwah, 1913 p.)

VANKIGEGH. The monastery of St. Bartholomew the Apostle (9th to 17th cents.) from the south-west (photo 1917); partial views of

the western facade of the church (photos by architect Bahmann, 1913)
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duuekrat. Up. Pwpnninhdbnu wnwpjw) Julph (@-dt nn.) wmbupp hwpwy-wnpldninphg 1940-60-wywh pp. wwjptigniihg L wyb-
pnuiGtiphg htnn, hwngwébbp wpbdnjwb swlwwnh hwpnwpwbphg ((neu.” dwnpw. Updba 3wfubGwaqwpjwh, 1978 p.), nwquwlwd
htGwybwnh Yypwddwsd pGnhwlnep inbupp (pneu.” Uwddtl] Ywpwwbinywh, 2006 p.)

VANKIGEGH. The monastery of St. Bartholomew the Apostle (9th to 17th cents.) from the south-west after the acts of explosion and dem-
olition committed between the 1940s and ‘60s; partial views of the decoration of its western facade (photos by architect Armen
Hakhnazarian, 1978); the site with a military base stationed there (photos by Samvel Karapetian, 2006)
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LUPBY. Lwptlwdwlph ([@-df@ nn.) tnbupp hwpwy-wpldntinphg (pnLu.” Gpdwn Lwpwywh, 1900-wywh pp.), hwpwy-wnlbphg
(2 Guwp, wnwehlp® qtipdwlwywh «Gnpniu» hwlnbuh 1870 p. hwiwphg) L Ypyht hwpwy-wpldntnphg (INLu.” htnhGwyb
wbhwywn, 1900-wywh pp.)

NAREK. Narek Monastery (9th to 19th cents.) from the south-west (photo by Yervand Lalayan, 1900s), south-east (2 photos, the first
of them taken from the German journal Globus, 1870), and again from the south-west (unknown photographer, 1900s)



VARDZK No. 2 17

Lurty. Jwlpl huwwn nsbswgdb) b 1940-1950-wlwh pp.: GutinkghGtph wtnnid 1970-wywh pp. Ywrenigdt) L dqyhp, nph 2nLpop
Junnigwwwindti| £ pGwytih 2hGnepyncbGbtipnyg (pneu.” Uwddtp Ywpwwtinjwih, 2004, 2007 pp.)

NAREK. The monastery was totally levelled with the ground between the 1940s and 1950s. In the 1970s, a mosque was built in the
site of the churches with houses erected around it (photos by Samvel Karapetian, 2004, 2007)
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ShQuhU Q3nkN. Shqlhuh ptipnh pGnhwlnip nbupp hwpwy-wplbiphg ((ntu.” dwpwn. @npnu P@npwdwbjwbh, 1900-wywh pp.) L
ptipnh WGwgnpnGtpp (inwu.” Uwdgb] Ywpwwtingwbh, 2005 p.)

TIGNIS VILLAGE. A general view of the castle of Tignis from the south-east (photo by architect Toros Toramanian, 1900s); the rem-
nants of the castle (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2005)
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ShQLhU Q3nk1. Shqlhuh ptipnh pGnhwnip wnbupp hyntuhu-wpbbiphg ((nLu.” Swpw. @npnu Pnpwdwbwbh, 1900-wywh pp.) L
ptinnh dGwgnpnGtipp ((ncu.” Uwidygb] bwpwwtingwGh, 2005 p.)

TIGNIS VILLAGE. A general view of the castle of Tignis from the north-east (photo by architect Toros Toramanian, 1900s); the rem-
nants of the castle (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2005)
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hLLUULSUL UR. YUPUMES (ALUYUYULL). Jwlph (6-3@ nn.) nbupp hwpwy-wpliniinphg (pnwu.” Ywpnwb Iwdphbjwbh, 1900-w-

Jw pp. L Pnnhy PjnpGh, 1905 p.), mGuwpwGGEp hjntuhu-wpbdninphg, 2 Gup hwpwy-wpbdninphg (neu.” hGnhGuyGepa

wlhwjwn, 1910-wywh pp.)
INNAKNIAN SOURB KARAPET (GLAKAVANK). The monastery (5th to 19th cents.) from the south-west (photos by Vardan
Hambikian, 1900s, and Bodil Biorn, 1905); the monastery from the north-west, and 2 photos showing it from the south-west

(photos by unknown photographers, 1910s)
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hLLUULSUL UR. YUPUMES (GLUYUYULR). gifuwdnp Ywnnyglbph wbupp hwpwy-wplbdninphg (inwu.” Pnnhp FinpGh, 1905 p.),
hjntuhu-wpldniinphg ((nLu.” henhGuya wahwywn, 1910-wywa pp.) L wpldniinphg ((nLu.” Ywpnwb Iwdphyjwbh, 1910-wywa pp.)

INNAKNIAN SOURB KARAPET (GLAKAVANK). The principal buildings of the monastery from the south-west (photo by Bodil Biorn,
1905), north-west (unknown photographer, 1910s) and west (photo by Vardan Hambikian, 1910s)
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9 A : ﬁ? _ = .
hLLUYL3UL UR. 4UPUMES (GLUYUYULR). Jwlph tGwgnpnltipp 1972 p. ((ntu.” Swpwn. Upuk0 IwfuGuqunjwih)
INNAKNIAN SOURB KARAPET (GLAKAVANK). The ruins of the monastery in 1972 (photos by architect Armen Hakhnazarian)
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hLULUYL3UL UR. YUPUMES (GLULUYULL). wlph dGwgnpnltipp 1972 p. ((nLu.” Gwpw. UpukG IwfubGwaqunjwah)
INNAKNIAN SOURB KARAPET (GLAKAVANK). The ruins of the monastery in 1972 (photos by architect Armen Hakhnazarian)
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hLLUYL3UL UR. 4UPUMES (ALUYUYULR). Jwhph tGwgnpnltipp 2006 p. ((ntu.” Uwdyb] Ywpwwbiunjwhh)
INNAKNIAN SOURB KARAPET (GLAKAVANK). The remnants of the monastery in 2006 (photos by Samvel Karapetian)
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hLLUYL3UL UR. 4UPUMES (GLUYUYULR). Jwlph tGwgnpnltinp 2006 p. ((ntu.” Uwdyb] Ywpwwbiunjwhh)
INNAKNIAN SOURB KARAPET (GLAKAVANK). The remnants of the monastery in 2006 (photos by Samvel Karapetian)



26 Jquroe N 2

] 4

Uudn unuesLNs JuuL. Julph (5-dd nn.) ntupl wplininphg (pneu.” dwpnwb Iwdphljwbh, 1910-wywh pp.) L wplbphg (LnLu.”
htnhGwyb wbhwjwn, 1900-wywh pp.)

ARAKELOTS MONASTERY OF MOOSH. The monastery (5th to 19th cents.) from the west (photo by Vardan Hambikian, 1910s) and
east (unknown photographer, 1900s)
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usn unuesLNs wph (6-00 nn.) nbupl
Uwddb Ywpwwbnywbh, 2006 p.)

ARAKELOTS MONASTERY OF MOOSH. The ruins of the monastery (5th to 19th cents.) from the west (photo by architect Armen
Hakhnazarian, 1972) and east (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2006)
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Uusn UnuesLNS JuLe. Juiph (6-dfd nn.) ntiupl wplbiiphg ((ntu.” htnhG
(tneu.” htnhGwyb whhwywn, 1900-wlywh pp.)

ARAKELOTS MONASTERY OF MOOSH. The monastery (5th to 19th cents.) from the east (unknown photographer, 1910s) and

south-west (unknown photographer, 1900s)
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wylb whhwjwn, 1910-wlywhb pp.) L hwpwy-wpldninphg
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usn unueesLNS JUuLL. Jwiph (6-d@ nn.) tnbupl wplbiphg L hwpwy-wpldniinphg (pneu.” Uwddtb] Ywpwwbiunjwh, 2006 p.)

ARAKELOTS MONASTERY OF MOOSH. The ruins of the monastery (5th to 19th cents.) from the east and south-west (photos by
Samvel Karapetian, 2006)
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p.) h hwmt{wéwhw (Lneu.” U.hghu-

Udn unuesLNS JULL. gliptiqiwbngh plnhwnip (tneu.” hGnhGwyb wbhwjwn, 1910-wlwb
Jw@h, 1910-wywh pp.) nbGuwpwGGEp

ARAKELOTS MONASTERY OF MOOSH. General (unknown photographer, 1910s) and partial (photos by M. Tsitsikian, 1910s) views
of the monastic cemetery
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Uudn unuetLNS JdULL. qtintiquwlngh plnhwlnip wntiupp 1910-wlwh pp. (ntu.” U. 8hghljwbh) L wpnbb hhdGwhwwnwy ngbGswgnt-
uhg htwnn ((nu.” Uwddbp YwpwwbizywGh, 2006 p.)

ARAKELOTS MONASTERY OF MOOSH. A general view of the monastic graveyard (photo by M. Tsitsikian, 1910s) and its site after

its total obliteration (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2006)
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udn unuesLNS JuuL. Jwlph gbiptiquwlngnid qunGynn fuwspwn (1144 p.)" Yapndwé Mwudhp UGhwnp thhihunthwjh
hhpwwnwyhG ((nu.” 1960-wlywa pp.)

ARAKELOTS MONASTERY OF MOOSH. A cross-stone (1144) from the monastic graveyard erected in memory of philoso-
pher David the Invincible (photo by Priest Shavarsh Palemian, 1960s)
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udn unuesLns Juue. 1144 p. Mtwyhp UGhwnp thhihunthwjh hhwnwyhG Ywbqbbgdwd fuwspwnh swpnninwé dGwgnpnbbinp
nwlybndpw wpwé qbiptiquwbnghg hwpwy® |GrOwjwbohb (ntu.” Uwiyb] bwpwwbinjwbh, 2006 p.)

ARAKELOTS MONASTERY OF MOOSH. The fragments of the cross-stone erected in 1144 in memory of philosopher David the

Invincible: found on the mountain slope south of the ruined cemetery (photos by Samvel Karapetian, 2006)
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unknnkMUS a3nkn. Up. Uunwdéwélbh Jubph wnbupp hwpwy-wnplbiphg (tnwu.” Gpdwn Lwjwjwbh, 1900-wywb pp.) L Jwlpw-
intinhG 2006 p. (1ntu.” Uwdyb] Ywpwwtiinjwbh)

KURUPASH VILLAGE. Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Monastery from the south-east (photo by Yervand Lalayan, 1900s) and its
site (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2006)
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&nNrSULs a3nkn. Lwnpdpdnp Up. Uundwéwélw Jubph nbupp hwpwy-wnplbiphg ((ntu.” Gpwbn Lwjwjwbh, 1900-wlwb pp.) L
JwlpwuntinhG 2006 p. ((ntu.” Uwdyb] bwpwwbinjwbh)

SHOOSHANTS VILLAGE. Karmrvor Sourb Astvatzatzin Monastery from the south-east (photo by Yervand Lalayan, 1900s) and its
site (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2006)
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pUGLUSP 930k, Fwqlbw)ph Jwlph wntupp hyjntuhu-wpltiphg 1900-wywa pp. (1ntu.” htinhGwyb wlhwjw) L Juwbph dGwgnpnbtpp
2010 p. ({ntu.” Uwiygb] Ywpwwbnjwbh)

BAGNAYR VILLAGE. The monastery of Bagnayr from the north-east (unknown photographer, 1900s) and its ruins (photo by Samvel
Karapetian, 2010)
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_UQLUSM a3nF1. Pwqlwinph Julph nbupb wplbtiphg 1900-wlywh pp. (Lntu.” htinhGwyb whhwywn) L dGwgnpnbtpp 2010 p. (LnLu.’
Uwidb] Ywpwwbiinjwbh)

BAGNAYR VILLAGE. The monastery of Bagnayr from the east (unknown photographer, 1900s) and its ruins (photo by Samvel
Karapetian, 2010)
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stune a3nk. usynbph Jwlph wnbupp hjntuhu-wnplbiphg 1900-wlwb pp. (tntu.” htnhGwyb wbhwjwn) L Juwbph dGwgnpnbbpp
2002 p. (Lntu.” Uphytih Uhuh)

TEKOR VILLAGE. Khetzkonk Monastery from the north-east (unknown photographer, 1900s) and its surviving parts (photo by
Stephen Sim, 2002)
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stune a3nk. fusynGph Jwlph wbupl wplbiphg 1900-wlwb pp. (Intu.” htnhGwyb wahwjwn) L Jubph dGwgnpnGtpp 2000 p.
(tnu.” Uwddbp Ywpwwbinywbh)

TEKOR VILLAGE. Khetzkonk Monastery from the east (unknown photographer, 1900s) and its surviving parts (photo by Samvel
Karapetian, 2000)
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3nnnuNU. Jubphl dtpdwlw hwnpwlwiwnpp 1900-wywhb pp. (Intu.” htnhGwyb whhwjwn)
HOROMOS. The triumphal arch adjacent to the monastery (unknown photographer, 1900s)
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3nANUNU. JulphG dtpdwlw hwnpwlwdwnph dGwgnpnbtipp 2008 p. (tntu.” Uwdyt| YwpwwtizjwGh)
HOROMOS. The remnants of the triumphal arch adjoining the monastery (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2008)
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3nnNUNU. Julpp hwpw-
HOROMOS. The monastery from the south-east (unknown photographer, 1900s) and its ruins (photo by S. Karapetian, 2008)
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wplbphg (1ntu. htn.” wlhwjwn, 1900-wlwh pp.) L wybpwybtpp (.’ U. Ywpwwtinywbh, 2008 p.)
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3nnnUNU. Juiph pGnhwlnip nbupp hjntuhu-wplbiphg (pnLu. htin.” wGhwjwn, 1900-wywb pp.) L wybpwybbpp ((nu. Uwdyb)
Ywpwuwbitnywbh, 2008 p.)
HOROMOS. The monastery from the north-east (unknown photographer, 1900s) and its ruins (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2008)
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uvhb. 3Indyh tytintignt nbiupl wplbphg ((nLu.” dwpwn. @npnu @npwidwbjwhh, 1900-wlwh pp.)
ANI. Hovvi Church from the east (photo by architect Toros Toramanian, 1900s)
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llbh %m{t{h hl.qbrlbgm Lnbupn hLunLut{hg (LnLu.” ULule{hl Hwnwtubmjluﬁh 2007 B.)
ANL. The remnants of Hovvi Church from the south (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2007)
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Uuh. Uhplwptipnh qiptpwynp GYytintignt inbiupp hwpwy-wpldniinphg ([ ntu.” dwpwn. @npnu @npwdwbjwbh, 1900-wywh pp.)
ANLI. The domed church of the citadel from the south-west (photo by architect Toros Toramanian, 1900s)
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Uub. Uholwptipnh qiptpwynp Gytintignt wbiupp hwpwy-wnpldninphg ((nu.” Uwddb)] YwpwwbnjwGh, 2010 p.
ANL. The ruins of the domed church of the citadel from the south-west (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2010)
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onnraLk q3nk (WUruk UUPR). Lytintgnt (@ nwn) pGnhwlnip wnbupp hwpwy-wpldninphg, hynwuhu-wpldniinphg b hwndJwé
hwpwywjhG dswywuinhg ((neu.” 1910-wywa pp.)

OGHUZLI VILLAGE, KARS REGION. A general view of the church (9th cent.) from the south-west and north-west; a partial view of
its southern facade (photos 1910s)
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onnraLk a3nk (WUrUb UUPR). tltntigne (0 nwp) plnhwlnip nbupp hwpwy-wpldninphg, hyntuhu-wplbiphg b hwnywébtin
(tneu.” Uwiigb] Ywpwwtivnywbh, 2008 p.)

OGHUZLI VILLAGE, KARS REGION. A general view of the church (9th cent.) ruins from the south-west and north-east; partial views
of the church (photos by Samvel Karapetian, 2008)
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LbU ynab. Up. Qunpg Jwlph plnhwbnip wnbupp hjntuhu-wpbtiphg ((nwu.” Gpdutn LwiwywGh, 1900-wywa pp.) L 1950-60-wlywhb
pp. Wwjptigntihg htwnn ( nwu.” Uwddbp YwpwwbinjwGh, 2004 p.)
LIM ISLAND. A general view of St. Gevorg Monastery from the north-east (photo by Yervand Lalayan, 1900s); the monastery after
its explosion between the 1950s and ‘60s (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2004)
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LhU ynab. Up. Qunpg Julph plnhwlnip tnbupp hwpwy-wnbbiphg ((ntu.” htnhGwyb whhwjwn, 1900-wlwb pp.) L 1950-60-wywhb
pp. WwyptignLihg htivin (tncu.” dwpun. Updth IwfuGwqunywbh, 1972 p.)

LIM ISLAND. A general view of St. Gevorg Monastery from the south-east (unknown photographer, 1900s); the monastery after its
explosion between the 1950s and ‘60s (photo by architect Armen Hakhnazarian, 1972)
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EP6PhUL G301, Up. Uwhwy Jwlph pGnhwGnip tnbupp hwpwdhg (ineu.” Gpdwbn Lwjwjwbh, 1900-wywb pp) L wytinnidhg htinn
(tneu.” Uwdydbp Ywpwwtinywh, 2005 p.)

ERERIN VILLAGE. A general view of St. Sahak Monastery from the south (photo by Yervand Lalayan, 1900s) and its remnants after
its destruction (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2005)
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Q64Uus _UNUL. Uyhwnwly Jwlph inbupp hwpwy-wnplbiphg ((ntu.” Gpdwbn Lwpwjwbh, 1900-wywh pp) L hhdGwytp Jubpwuinbnhb
(tneu.” Uwadb) Ywpwwbnjwbh, 2005 p.)

GEVASH CITY. Spitak (White) Monastery from the south-east (photo by Yervand Lalayan, 1900s); the site of the totally annihilated
monastery (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2005)
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5 P - ube ¥ ol POl .
bLb @30, Rwnwunth funpwh Up. Uundwéwoéh bytintignt iniupp hyntuhu-wnlbiphg (pneu.” 6pdwln LwjwjwGh, 1900-wywh pp.)
L JwlGph dGwgnpnbbpp (neu.” Uwdygbp Ywpwwbinywbh, 2005 p.)
ILI VILLAGE. The church named Karasoon Khoran Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin of Forty Apses) from the north-east (photo by
Yervand Lalayan, 1900s) and its remnants (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2005)
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uneULS a3nk. Uw|lGwwwunnh qulph wnbupp hwpwd-wpbdninphg ((ntu.” Swpwn. PwhdwGh, 1913 p.) L JuGph dGwgnpnbbinp
1940-50-wywh pp. Wwyptigntihg htwnn ((ntu.” Uwddb] Ywpwwtnjwbh, 2004 p.)

KOGHBANTS VILLAGE. The monastery of Salnapat from the south-west (photo by architect Bahmann, 1913) and its remnants after
its explosion between the 1940s and ‘50s (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2004)
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ururybp fUNUL. U. Uundwdéwdshl dwyn tlybintignt ntupp hwpwy-wpldniinphg (pnwu.” htnhGwyt wihwywn, 1900-wywh pp.) L
pwlnniihg htiwnn GytnkgwuntnhG ((nwu.” Uwddbp YwpwwbinywGh, 2007 p.)

ARABKIR CITY. The mother church of Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) from the south-west (unknown photographer, 1900s) and its
site after its demolition (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2007)
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LNPAYULS 93Nk (UNYU QUdUn). bwndhp Ywdanpeh pGnhwbnip nbupp (inwu.” Swpw. Updbo IwfuGwqunjwbh, 1974 p.) L 2005 p.
Gnpngnipjwl dwiwbwy nsGswgywd 2hGwpwpwlywb wpdwlwagnpnipintlp ((neu.” Uwdyb] Ywpwwtiingwbh, 2008 p.)

NOROVANTS VILLAGE, MOKS DISTRICT. General views of Karmir (Red) Bridge (photos by architect Armen Hakhnazarian, 1974)
and its construction inscription that was destroyed during its renovation in 2005 (photos by Samvel Karapetian, 2008)
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JuruquduLL. Julph wbupp hyntuhu-wpldniinphg (pnu.” dwpnwb Iwaphlyywbh, 1910-wywh pp.) L Juwbph dGwgnpnbtpp wnb-
nntd gnjugwd ppnuwplwy Pwppwsip gjninny hwlnbpd ((nwu.” Uwddb] Ywpwwbingwbh, 2005 p.)

VARAG MONASTERY. The monastery from the north-west (photo by Vardan Hambikian, 1910s) and its remnants with the Kurdish

village of Bakrachli established around its site (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2005)
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, 1910-wywa
Jwgwd ppnwplwy Pwppwsip gjninny hwbnbpd ((nwu.” Uwadbp Ywpwwbingwbh, 2005 p.)
VARAG MONASTERY. The monastery from the south-east (unknown photographer, 1910s) and its remnants with the Kurdish village
of Bakrachli established around its site (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2005)
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JuruquduuLe. Jwlph nbupl wpldninphg ((ntu.” dwpnwb 3wdphlyywbh, 1910-wlwh pp.) L qulph dGwgnpnbtipp hwpwy-wnb-
untinphg (pnwu.” Uwddbp YwpwwtinjwbGh, 2007 p.)

VARAG MONASTERY. The monastery from the west (photo by Vardan Hambikian, 1910s) and its remnants from the south-west
(photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2007)
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Uub. Pwgpwwiniljug pwquynpnipjw hGwGwlp® fuwsh hnqwne GGppn, Udpwunjwl ww-
phuwGbphg pwgywé wywgqg dninph Swywwnhb ((nwu.” htnpOwyb wbhwjwn, 1900-wywh pp.) L «ybGpwlywbqlniihg» htiwnn

0 dwypwpwnuwp (961-1045 pp.) UGhh q

(tneu.” Uwddbp bwpwwtinywbh, 2007 p.)
ANL. The emblem of Ani, the capital of the Armenian kingdom of the Bagratids (961 to 1045), carved beneath a cross on the facade

of the main gate of the city opening from Smbat’s Ramparts (unknown photographer, 1900s); the emblem after its “restoration”

(photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2007)
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3bhLAtN (NGSNFLbL qUUUN), *hdUPNF3LP JULL. Juwlph Up. Iwpnipnilb qifuwynp Gytintignt (1447 p.) ntiupl wnlbiphg 2005 p.
L 2010 p. hnywnbdptipnh 26-hG qyuywygh th funiip qubdwfuntyq uphywbph dtinpny pwlntiint ywhhG ((neu.” Uwdyb] Ywpw-
whwnjwbh): dwlnwiwywb gnpénnnipyniGlbipp ntinh thG nLGbGnud IpGgbin (wydd” hGpjn)) qjninh gqjninwwbiinh, gqjninh dhwy
Guwywywnh hwiwgnpéwygnipjwip L inbnwywh hpfuwbnepyniGabph (nie hnduGwynpnipjwip: b nbiwy, GwiuyhGnid Lu JubGpp
pwaquihgu GGpwpyyt| £ wytiphg ninGagnipyniGGtinh. dwubwynpwwbu® Jubph gl fuwdnp Gytintgnt wpbdnjwb Swlwwnhg pwg-
Jwéd |nuwdniinhg ybp wgnigywd uppwwnw) pwnpbipp, npnlGg ypw wpdwlwagpwdéd tp Unpwdwnh Qwpwphw Ywpnnhynuh
pwlptipny qulph® 1447 p. ytipwzhbnipjwl wwwndnepnilp, nsbswgdbip thG 1976-2005 pp. dhowlwjpnid: Swybnidpw Ep wp-
Jwd Gwl qwlph gbipiquwlngp, npntin 2010 p. hnywnbdpbph 26-h npntpjwdp fuwspwpbipp nmwwwjwsé L yninpwngwé tha,
qbiptiguwGGtpp™ thnpdwé L yndywé:

DIVABOOYN MONASTERY, HINGEGH VILLAGE, RSHTUNIK DISTRICT. The main church of the monastery, Sourb Harutiun (Holy
Resurrection), dated 1447, from the east in 2005, and on 26 October 2010, at the moment of its destruction by a group of vil-
lains from Gyavash who were searching for gold in the sanctuary (photos by Samvel Karapetian). This act of vandalism was
being perpetrated with the participation of the head of Hingegh (nowadays: Inkyoy) Village and the only shipmaster of the place,
through the connivance of the local authorities. Formerly the monastery repeatedly underwent similar acts of barbarity: thus, the
finely-dressed stones, laid above the window opening from the western facade of Sourb Harutiun Church (they were engraved
with an inscription commemorating the renovation of the monastery in 1447 through the efforts of Zakaria Catholicos of
Aghtamar), were destroyed between 1976 and 2005. The monastic cemetery was in a state of utter ruin and disorder: as of 26
October 2010, the local cross-stones were overthrown and broken to pieces, the graves being dug out and defiled.
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U2LUNPEN «UNULS luU2b». UpLinjwl Iwjwunwind wjnwhuhp Ywpbh £ hwlnhwt] wiklnipbp® Iendlwynid ((nLu.” Iwpp-
tntin Indpphfuntinh, 1973 p.), Ywnpuh 2npwbh Ywpdhpdwbp gjninh hwdwbndb Ghtintigne wpldunywb dwywwnhb (neu.” Uwdybp
Ywpwuwbinjwbh, 2005 p.), UnnuhGh 2ppwlnid qunbynn lwwGdpwjh Julpntd ((niu.” Gnilnnid Ppniphwnigh, 1976 p.), Ywnpuh
wwwnintpjwl pwlgwpwl thnfuwnpywé dwyp Gytinkgne nnGbpha ((nwu.” Uwddb] YwpwwbiunjwGh, 2000 p.):

CROSS-STONES WITHOUT CROSSES. Such cross-stones abound in the territory of Western Armenia: in Hromcla (photo by
Hartmut Hofrichter, 1973); on the western facade of Karmirvank (Red Monastery) Church, situated in the village of the same
name in Kars District (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2005); in the monastery of Khandzta, Ardvin District (photo by Gundolf
Bruchhaus, 1976), as well as on the doors of the mother church of Kars (no longer existing now) at present kept in the History
Museum of the city (photo by Samvel Karapetian, 2000).
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U2LUPEN «UNULS luU2by. UpLinjwl Iwjwuwnwbnid winwhuhp Ywpbith £ hwlinhwtp wokbneptp® UGhh Shapw 3InGGbg Gytink-
gntd, UYG qudwrh Cpgnt gjninh bytinkgnid, Ywnqyuwb qudwrh QTwpwdwlp (wydd” Swppnienil) gjninnid ginGynn luwsw-
Jwbpntd, Mpowl quywneh Uwypwlp gjninh Ghtinkgnid ((ntuwGlywnbbpp® Uwddbp Ywpwwbnjwbh, 2007-2008 pp.) L wjntp:
CROSS-STONES WITHOUT CROSSES. Such cross-stones can be seen in Tigran Honents Church of Ani; in the church of Sherzu
Village, Akn District; in Khachavank, Gharavank (nowadays: Tashburun) Village, Kaghzvan District; in the church of Aprank

Village, Derjan District (photos by Samvel Karapetian, 2007 to 2008), and in many other places in Western Armenia.
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U2RUMEr UNULS l9hs, howyh Fwdpwrddwi sbuwnwtp Unpudwrh Up. hows bUbnbgne
wrbidspul dwijpwsh: L e UiiSbiG Fufulsoquarpoth, 1872 p.. B jaw.” Uphdbh Uhdh, 1997 p.

CROSS-STONES "WITHOUT CROSSES." The Ascension of the Holy Cross on the western facade of Sourb Khach
[Holy Cross) Church of Aghtamar., Photo Mo, 1 by Armen Hakhnazadan, 1972, photo No, 2 by Stephon Sim, 1997
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